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Tina Kurtz

From: Andrea Kessler [akessler@dnr.state.ne.us]
Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2005 1:41 PM
To: Ann Bleed (E-mail); Brian Barels (E-mail); 'Clint Johannes'; Curt Friesen (E-mail); Dan

Crouchley (E-mail); Dan Smith (E-mail); 'Dave Cookson (E-mail)'; Don Kraus (E-mail); Eugene
Glock (E-mail); Gary Mader (E-mail); John Turnbull (E-mail 2); Pat Heath (E-mail); Roger
Patterson (E-mail); 'Ron Bishop (E-mail)'; 'Steve Huggenberger (E-mail)’; Ted Cook (E-mail);

Tina Kurtz (E-mail)
Subiject: FW:here is a revised version of the muni option draft

muni
tions_v3.DOC (25 K
fyi

Andrea G. Kessler

Administrative Assistant

State of Nebraska

Department of Natural Resources

402.471.2366

akessler@dnr.state.ne.us <mailto:akessler@dnr.state.ne.us>

————— Original Message-----

From: david.cookson@ago.ne.gov [mailto:david.cookson@ago.ne.gov]
Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2005 1:25 PM

To: akessler@dnr.state.ne.us; lashc@lonm.org

Subject: Andrea & Lash here is a revised version of the muni option
draft '

Blankenau and I missed a reference to muni permits which Dan Crouchley
caught. Lash, Don's out of town could you circulate to the municipal
folks.

Thanks, Dave

(See attached file: muni options_v3.DOC)
David Cookson

Special Counsel to the Attorney General

State of Nebraska
402-471-2682
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Task Force Municipal Subcommittee/League of Municipalities Solution Options

Part 1: Acreage Allocations § 46-740. Add new subsection (3). (a) If allocation is adopted for
use of ground water for municipal purposes within a management area, the permissible
withdrawal of ground water by municipal water suppliers shall be the greater of either: (1) The
total volume of water that may be withdrawn and transferred under all permits issued pursuant to
8 46-638 et seq. including permits granted but not yet fully exercised: or (2) the volume of water
that would be allocated within the area of the municipal jurisdictional borders of each municipal
entity receiving such water, plus all areas of the municipal water supply system outside of those
borders as if such area was wholly irrigated. Any water needed to operate municipal power
generation facilities shall also be added to the allocation. Under no circumstances shall the
allocations for municipal uses be less than 13 inches of water per acre of land within the
Jurisdictional borders, plus all service and system areas, of the municipal user.

(b) Allocation for municipal purposes shall not be permitted unless allocation under subsection
(1) of 46-740 have also been adopted for the entire management area; - - -

Part 2: Turnbull Allocations § 46-740. Add new subsection (4). (a) If allocation is adopted for
use of ground water for municipal purposes within _a_management area, the permissible
withdrawal of ground water for municipal uses shall not be less than the greater of either: (1) an
annual amount not be less than 250 gallons per person served per day; plus 6 inches per acre of
the total acreage within the municipa) jurisdictional limits; plus all areas of the municipal water
supply system outside of those limits; plus the same inches per acre as provided for under 46-
740(1) for all irrigated lands served by the municipal water supplier; plus any volume of water
needed to operate power generation facilities: plus all existing or pending industrial uses.
Ground water used for fire protection, water and sewage system maintenance, construction and
repairs shall not be subject to annual allocations. Ground water pumped from dewatering wells
shall also not be subject to annual allocations; or (2) The total volume of water that may be
withdrawn_and _transferred under all permits issued pursuant to § 46-638 et seq., including
permits granted but not vet fully exercised.

(b) Allocation for municipal purposes shall not be permitted unless allocations under subsection
(1) of 46-740 have also been adopted for the entire management area.

Part 3: Add new subsection (5). (a) If an integrated management plan adopted pursuant to
88 46-715 to 46-718 does not include allocations for irrieation or municipal use, the permissible
withdrawal of ground water for municipal uses shall not be less than the greater of either: (1) an

~—annual amount lgf’*\be\’less than 250 gallons per person served per day: plus 6 inches per acre of

the total acreage within the municipal jurisdictional limits, plus all areas of the municipal water
supply system outside of those limits; plus the inches per acre necessary to meet the crop
irrigation requirement for all irrigated lands served by the municipal water supplier: plus any
volume of water needed to operate power generation facilities: plus all existing or pending
industrial uses. Ground water used for fire protection, water and sewage system maintenance,
construction and repairs shall not be subject to annual allocations. Ground water pumped from
dewatering wells shall also not be subject to annual allocations: or (2) The total volume of water
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